

CURRICULUM VITAE

NAME: NEIL MCELLISTRIM BSc (Hons) PgDip MRICS

TITLE / POSITION: PROJECT SURVEYOR

QUALIFICATIONS:

Elected member (chartered status) Royal Institution of Chartered Surveyors – Building Surveying – 2010

Building Surveying Post Graduate Diploma – 2004

BSc Business Management – University of East Anglia – 2002

City & Guilds, Level 2 – 2D Computer Aided Design – 2004

City & Guilds, Level 3 – 2D Computer Aided Design – 2005

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE: 6 years

CAREER HISTORY:

2009 – present	Project Surveyor, Grove Millican
2004 – 2009	Building Surveyor, Woking Borough Council
2003 – 2004	Subsidence Assistant, InFront Solutions

SUMMARY OF EXPERIENCE:

Neil benefited from five years surveying experience with a local authority asset management department where, acting as Contract Administrator, he oversaw a wide range of maintenance, refurbishment and new build contracts from initial client brief through to project completion.

His move to Grove Millican has enabled him to further develop his professional expertise. He has supplemented his further project work with additional surveying duties including condition surveys, Party Wall work and defects reports. Neil is experienced in using AutoCAD software and undertakes detailed design work for the practice.